

### BAWA BOARD MEETING 3 /13/17

In attendance: Tabitha Coleman, Mike Leister, Wendy Miller, Jen Wood, Jessica Campbell, David Jones III, Peter Ventresca, Tracey Hager, Kurt Davidheiser, Janine Davidheiser, Brandon Foose, Dave Jones, Ted Detwiler, Julie Wilde.

Jen called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

The minutes from last meeting were submitted by Wendy and approved.

Upcoming dates:

Next Meeting- May 8, 2017

June 1-3, 2017 – Fun Days

June 19-21, 2017 – AWC Camp/Grizzly Duals

Treasurer's Report: Jessica submitted the financial report for review.

Pete: Five teams have signed up for grizzly duals. Take down a thon brought in \$1500.

Dave: High School wrestlers wanting to extend the season will have an opportunity for 10 weeks. Monday will be in Pottsgrove, Tuesday will be in Springford, Wednesday will be open mats at the YMCA, and Thursday will be at the Hill School from 6- 7:30 p.m. Registration is \$65 and comes with a shirt.

Brandon: Brandon Foose is running in Region 9 for the Boyertown High School Board of Directors and reminded us of the Primary's on 5/16/2017. He provided information and also was invited to speak at the banquet.

Tracey: High School team off season team named Team PAC. This team will travel to Virginia Beach to compete on May 29, 2017.

Kurt: 60 kids have signed up for Arsenal. Arsenal will need more coaches due to the number of participants in the Spring. Can we afford to pay 2 more coaches? Matt Malfaro and Zach Heffner have been helping out. There will be a Kids Day at the Boyertown YMCA on April 29<sup>th</sup>. We are going to ask BJ to set up a table for Arsenal. Ted mentioned they may be interested for the youth club also. He also expressed to the board that Junior High East try to get one more tournament scheduled next year. Kurt has not heard anything from Kim Slonaker yet about the YMCA, he will talk to her again. We need to determine what we can afford for space if we need to look for another space. Can we put together a budget for that? A few different locations were mentioned, but nothing specific.

Golf outing – we need someone to take over and organize this year.

Program Calendar- We are waiting on two \$500 sponsorships to be paid to date. Are we going to do anything for Gold Sponsors?

Wendy: The good fortune fundraiser had 13 winners that paid out a total of \$465.

Banquet- Scheduled for April 2<sup>nd</sup> at Morningstar. Ideas for gifts are team posters, which are inexpensive and Julie will look into other options.

Motion to close meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Next meeting will be held on April 10th, 2017 at New Hanover YMCA starting at 7 p.m.